



314.323.9281



alliebronsky@gmail.com



alliebronskydesign.com



St. Louis, Missouri

# **ABOUT**

I am a self motivated hard worker with a passion for design. I enjoy working in creative and challenging environments to produce the best work possible. I have extensive experience in print, including packaging design. I have gained collaborative and interpersonal skills through all of my previous positions.

### **EDUCATION**

BACHELOR FINE ARTS // GRAPHIC DESIGN

University of Missouri Columbia 2008 - 2012

# **SKILLS**

**ILLUSTRATOR** 

PHOTOSHOP

MICROSOFT

INDESIGN

## **EXPERTISE**

Magazine layouts, brochures, books, posters, post cards, invitations, newsletters, logos, packaging, photo retouching, pre-press, production, web and print advertisements.

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### TOWN&STYLE MAGAZINE

GRAPHIC DESIGNER | MAR. 2015 - PRESENT

My role is to design layouts for the magazine as well as create advertisements for clients. I also handle all pre-press and organization of sending the magazine to print.

#### SAVE-A-LOT

PACKAGING DESIGNER | AUG. 2014 - MAR. 2015

Successfully created attractive and creative packaging along with revamping existing design work. One of my responsibilities was to ensure files were print ready.

#### **ELECTRO IMAGE**

FREELANCE DESIGNER | JAN. 2014 - AUG. 2014

Successfully created social media banners and promotional web graphics. I designed collateral material such as business cards, mailers, and flyers.

#### MISSOURI BOTANICAL GARDEN

GRAPHIC DESIGNER | MAR. 2013 - JUN. 2013

Managed the design and production of promotional material such as flyers, brochures, and posters. My main role was to create logos for events.

#### MISSOURI BOTANICAL GARDEN

GRAPHIC DESIGN INTERN | AUG. 2012 - DEC. 2012

Designed advertisements for upcoming events, along with designing print work for books, brochures, and billboards.